



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

JUL 17 2013

Mr. Robert D. Mowrey
Mr. C. Max Zygmunt
Mowrey Meezan Coddington Cloud LLP
1100 Peachtree Street, Suite 650
Atlanta, GA 30309

Dear Mr. Mowrey and Mr. Zygmunt:

I would like to provide an update on the status of your Information Quality Guidelines Request for Correction (#13001) submitted to the Environmental Protection Agency on March 12, 2013. EPA reviewed your information quality concerns, and we are currently conducting an internal review of the draft response.

We anticipate that a final response will be sent to you by November 20, 2013, if not sooner.

Sincerely,

For *Katharine Chaffart*

Monica D. Jones
Director, Quality Staff